11/18/2020 @ RVEI institutions Mail - Fwd: MBA STUDENT'S ATTENDANCE

WA »

\Y

Rashtreeya Shikshana Samithi Trust

g RV,
@ Educational payal jindal <payaljindal.rvim@rvei.edu.in>
Institutions

‘Fwd: MBA STUDENT'S ATTENDANCE

Vijayalakshmi L <hr.exec@magnumhonda.com> 13 August Zu18 at 15:18
To: payaljindal.rvim@rvei.edu.in

Dear madam,

The above mail send by our training who is handling internship students .Kindly view the attendance
and revert us back .

----------- Forwarded message ----------

From: ADARSH K P <edt@magnumhonda.com>

Date: Mon, Aug 13, 2018 at 1:49 PM

Subject: Fwd: MBA STUDENT'S ATTENDANCE

To: HR EXECUTIVE <hr.exec@magnumhonda corm>
Cc: VINEETH KUMAR <hr@magnumhonda.cor 1>, Adarsh S <ada magnurmhonaa oo
Hello San,

Apologies for not attaching the participants attendance sheet in the previous mail sent.

Regards

Adarsh K P
EDT

Magnum Honda
9900019224

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: ADARSH K P <edt@magnumhonda.com>

Date: Mon, Aug 13, 2018 at 12:55 PM

Subject: MBA STUDENT'S ATTENDANCE

To: HR EXECUTIVE <hr.exec@magnumhonda.com>

Cc: VINEETH KUMAR <hr@magnumhonda com>, Adarsh S < >

Hello San,
Kindly find enclosed the attendance of MBA student's.

Please note that few participants have placed their request for leaves. To understand about e0h na ticipan! the
below info must clarify to understand reasons;

1. Mr. Kishan and Mr. Nithin Sai Sans - Leave applied for today to attend interview at Digital Marketing Firm near
Sarjapur. Leave obliged from HR Fraternity.

2. Mr. Supreeth San - Leave request proposed from Dr. Noor Firdoos Jahan requesting to grant lezave from Aug 16
2018 to Aug 21, 2018 as the participant needs to attend the INTERNATIONAL B-PLAN CHAMPIONSHIP al [1I4
Indore which is scheduled on Aug 17th and 18th, 2018. This is being organised by Make:itera som winch hao
organised two days workshop on Business Analytics on March 23rd and 24th, 2018. As Mr. Supreeth San got
selected for the final round of competition, the college management has decided to send the participant bearing all
expenses from the college board. Hence appealing for grant of leave on behalf of participant.

3. Mr. SHIVAPUTRAYYA San - Halfday leave today to attend the
ACCREDITATION COUNCIL s '

4. Mr. Abhishek S A and Mr. Amaresh Yabanagouda San
unwell white travelling and \N(‘Il[ to l— The leave was apy

Requesting you to please notify the concerned college authorities about the above aspects and keep them in loop of

the pattern of the internship participants attendance practice followed till date. The remaining days altendance will be
posted basis the trend of participants absenting themselves from learning.
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Regards

Adarsh K P
EDT

Magnum Honda
9900019224

Thanks & Regards

V VIJAYALAKSHMI

Sr. Executive - HR & Admin

Akshara Motors Pvt Ltd | MAGNUM HONDA |
9916816121 | hr.exec@magnumhonda.com |
www.magnumhonda.com
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SI. No. [Participant 8/6/2018| 8/7/2018| 8/8/2018| 8/9/2018| 8/10/2018 8/11/2018 8/12/2018| 8/13/2018| 8/14/2018
1|ABHISHEK S A Present Present Present ABSENT |LEAVE WEEKLY OFF |WEEKLY OFF |PRESENT
2|RAJESH U Present Present Present Present LEAVE WEEKLY OFF |WEEKLY OFF [ABSENT
3|KISHAN M L Present Present Present Present LEAVE WEEKLY OFF |WEEKLY OFF |LEAVE
4|SUPREETH T Present Present Present Present LEAVE WEEKLY OFF |WEEKLY OFF |PRESENT
SINITHIN SAI M Present Present Present Present LEAVE WEEKLY OFF |WEEKLY OFF |LEAVE
6|SAMPREETH TR Present Present Present Present LEAVE WEEKLY OFF |WEEKLY OFF [PRESENT
7|SHIVAPUTRAYYA JIDDINPresent Present Present Present LEAVE WEEKLY OFF |WEEKLY OFF [HALF DAY
8|ABHISHEK K NAIK Present Present Present Present LEAVE WEEKLY OFF |WEEKLY OFF [ABSENT
9|ASHWIN WANI Present Present Present Present LEAVE WEEKLY OFF |WEEKLY OFF [PRESENT

10]{AMARESH YABANAGOUPresent Present Present ABSENT |LEAVE WEEKLY OFF JWEEKLY OFF |PRESENT




8/15/2018

8/16/2018

8/17/2018

8/18/20118

8/19/2018

8/20/2018

8/21/2018

8/22/2018

8/23/2018

8/24/2018

WEEKLY OFF

WEEKLY OFF

WEEKLY OFF

WEEKLY OFF

WEEKLY OFF

WEEKLY OFF

LEAVE

LEAVE

WEEKLY OFF

WEEKLY OFF

LEAVE

LEAVE

WEEKLY OFF

WEEKLY OFF

WEEKLY OFF

WEEKLY OFF

WEEKLY OFF

WEEKLY OFF

NATIONAL HOLIDAY

WEEKLY OFF

WEEKLY OFF

WEEKLY OFF

WEEKLY OFF

WEEKLY OFF

WEEKLY OFF




